

[image: A close up of a sign

Description automatically generated]
Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   November 22, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending November 22, 2024
This warrant list represents four check runs and one EFT run.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 983639-983824 12,249,565.55 $       

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6769-6773 758,448.90 $            

Total Disbursements: 13,008,014.45 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,507,551.92 $          

Fund 2935 1,250.00 $                 

Fund 2937 204,566.47 $             

Fund 3611 10,900.00 $               

Fund 3722 1,175.00 $                 

Fund 3724 170,010.56 $             

Fund 3725 39,496.08 $               

Fund 3904 444,946.06 $             

Fund 3907 186,294.86 $             

Fund 3935 66.40 $                      

Fund 3936 5,520.98 $                 

Fund 3937 80,000.00 $               

Fund 4100 949,041.36 $             

Fund 4210 45,646.80 $               

Fund 4220 10,842.69 $               

Fund 7111 7,932,567.33 $          

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $               

Fund 7130 24,859.50 $               

Fund 7921 502,703.51 $             

Fund 7922 104,152.51 $             

Fund 7923 616,349.82 $             

Fund 8915 83,730.19 $               

Fund 9210 8,900.74 $                 
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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